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IMPORTANT CHANGE - PLEASE READ

August 2023
TO: All Participants of the Glazing Health and Welfare Trust
FROM: The Board of Trustees
RE: Changes to the Medical Provider

HEALTH PLAN OF NEVADA REPLACES ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AS THE MEDICAL
PROVIDER

Effective October 1, 2023, the Glazing Health and Welfare Trust is changing the medical provider to
Health Plan of Nevada.

Health Plan of Nevada will be sending your new medical and prescription drug card in a separate mailing
in September 2023. The Health Plan of Nevada card should be used for any medical benefits or
prescriptions filled on or after October 1, 2023. You will receive additional communications from
Health Plan of Nevada along with your card.

The Health Plan of Nevada Point of Service (POS) Plan offers more freedom of choice to primary care
physicians, internal medicine doctors, specialists, and hospitals in the Las Vegas area. Please see the
Health Plan of Nevada Provider Finder at www.healthplanofnevada.com.

If you are currently receiving ongoing medical treatment or are scheduled to receive care that will
continue past the October 1 effective date at a non-participating provider under Health Plan of Nevada,
please fill out a Continuity of Care Form. For your reference, we have enclosed the form along with this
letter.

Please contact the Health and Welfare Trust Administrative Office at the following address or telephone
number, if you have any questions concerning the change in medical provider: BeneSys, Inc., 8311 W.
Sunset Road, Suite 250, Las Vegas, NV 89113, telephone number (702) 415-2191.

This document has been uploaded and is available on the participant website at
www.snviupatbenefits.org
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